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June 30, 2006 DAVID A. 0°CONNOR
(202) 828-1889
david.oconnor@hklaw.com

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq., Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

236 Massachusetts Ave., NE, Suite 110
Washington, DC 20002

ATTN: Satellite Division, International Bureau

Re:  FCC File No. SES-STA-20060629-01084
Request for Special Temporary Authority
Harris Corporation
Amendment to Pending STA Request

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Harris Corporation, the applicant in the above-captioned matter, and
pursuant to Section 1.65 of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 1.65, the application is hereby
amended as follows:

In response to Questions B6(b) and B7(b), the upper Frequency Limits are 14000-14500
MHz.

In response to Questions B(6)(i) and B7(g), the maximum EIRP density is 22.5 dBw/4
kHz, not -29.96 dBw/4kHz.

In response to Question B7(e), the emission designator is 81KOG1W.

An extra copy of this letter is enclosed. Please date-stamp the extra copy and return it to
the courier.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

OLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
A S

David A. O’Connor

Counsel for Harris Corporation
cc (via e-mail): Jeanette Spriggs, FCC
#3882457 vl



